Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 18 February 2021 3:45 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: CHINA-TP SMT 7556H SURVEYED BY MR LIM

Ok please proceed.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 18 February 2021 2:38 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: CHINA-TP SMT 7556H SURVEYED BY MR LIM

Dear Bryan,
Mr Lim have finalised with wksp at LS $1700 and 5 repair days.

Can | proceed to submit our report?

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 5:01 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: CHINA-TP SMT 7556H SURVEYED BY MR LIM

Dear Bryan,

For your audit.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



